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April 22, 2008 
 
KAY KU 
35 CASTLEWOOD DR 
PLEASANTON, CA  94566 
 
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK CLEANUP FUND (FUND), FINAL REQUEST FOR 
FURTHER DOCUMENTATION DURING INITIAL REVIEW:  CLAIM NUMBER 019059; 
FOR SITE ADDRESS:  2006 ENCINAL AVE, ALAMEDA 
 
On December 4, 2007, the Fund requested additional information in order to continue 
the processing of your claim.  To date, the Fund has not received your response. 
 
On a separate note, the Fund received from Gribi Associates, an Assignment 
Agreement (Assignment) from you in which you are assigning your rights to the Cleanup 
Fund to Mr. Michael Yue.  Before the Assignment can be reviewed, you must respond 
to the Fund’s letter. 
 
The Fund has information that was taken from County notes, that there was a lawsuit 
between you and the then former owners (Butlers) of the subject property regarding the 
USTs.  Please provide a copy of the lawsuit and any documentation regarding this 
matter. 
 
In 1988, soil sampling was conducted at the site because of a Stoddard Solvent spill.    
Mr. Gino Kang, paid for the results.  What was done to abate the contamination?  Was a 
report filed after the lab results?  Who took the responsibility for the spill?   
 
If you were the property owner in 1982, you have not listed the above person as being 
an operator of the subject USTs on your claim application.  What is the relationship 
between you, Crystal Cleaners, and Mr. Kang? 
 
In addition, when did you become aware of the permit requirement from Alameda 
County? 
 
Because of the discrepancies, it is incumbent upon you to demonstrate to the Fund that 
you have complied with the County requirements. 
 
NOTE:  Failure to respond to this request within thirty (30) calendar days from the date 
of this letter may result in an ineligibility determination of your claim. 
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If you have any questions, please contact me at (916) 341-5714. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Shari Knieriem 
 
Shari Knieriem 
Claims Review Unit 
Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund 
 
 
 
cc: Ms. Donna Drogos 
  Alameda County EHD 
  1131 Harbor Bay Pkway, 2nd Fl. 
  Alameda, CA 94502-6577 
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